



AMA Charter #3470

April 2012

Club Information

President: *Vic Welland*

Vice President: *David Groom*

Treasurer: *Don Bourdon*

Secretary: *John Limbrunner*

Safety Officer: *Mike Kirby*

Field Marshall: *Mike Kirby*

Assistant Field Marshall: *Mike McGarvey*

Intro Pilots: *Seth Nagy, Vic Welland,*

& Ron Miller

Webmaster: *Chris Roberts*

A Note From The President

Prez sez:

Flying season is in full bloom. We will be having our first meeting at the field for the summer schedule. Plenty of daylight in the afternoon to enjoy some evening flying, warm weather and pleasant temperature. It gets a little tricky if you have allergies and fair skin. As I have done for the last few years Andy you may have read this reminder in Model Aviation, please protect yourself from the sun. It only takes a few seconds to insure yourself against sunburn or worse. We are getting close on our Riser event. Hopefully you have gotten a test flight in or are getting nearly finished with construction. We will discuss upcoming events in the area as well as where we are with the swap meet. Come to the meeting early and bring a plane to get some evening flying in. See you Tuesday night.

Vic

Meeting Agenda

Caldwell Aero Modelers Agenda

April 17, 2011

Welcome Everyone

Approve Meeting Agenda

Approve New Member Applications

Reports

Treasurer Report

Membership Report

Safety Report

Field Report

Intro Pilot Report

Old Business

New Business

Announcements

Monthly Presentation – TBD

Auction & Show-N-Tell -- TBD

Adjourn until May 15 at the flying field.

CAM Meeting Minutes

CAM Meeting Minutes
March 20, 2012

Vic Welland called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM.
The meeting agenda was approved by vote.

New member applications – None.

Treasurer's report – The club balance is \$1,707.85.

Safety report – No report.

Field report – The work day went well. The gate and lock were maintained. A new wind sock is being flown. Seth will contact Jason about mowing in early April.

Intro pilot report – Pete has a new engine but his vertical stabilizer needs some attention. Vic is going to try to get Art up this weekend.

Old business: The Fairgrounds were investigated as the site for the swap meet. They don't have tables. We need about 80 8' tables. Valley rentals charges \$8 each. The date has been set for 12/10. The ODB Riser practice will be held on 3/31. For awards SIG has provided gift certificates and RC Flight Deck has provided hats and T Shirts. Anyone interested in CAM club T Shirts should contact Vic.

New business: Bliss Teague is retiring from the AMA. Employees from Chemical Coatings asked Seth about taking some aerial photos of their facility. If you're interested in participating, contact Seth. Vic talked about the Foothills Community Workshop in Granite Falls. This is a location with wood and metal working equipment plus lots of talented people who enjoy teaching and helping

people. Also included are electronic and computer skills. They are planning on building a 3D printer. Inexpensive to join. Catawba Valley RC is having a Fun Fly on 4/21.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, May 15, 7:00 pm at the flying field.

Around The Patch

Taxiing down the tarmac, the jetliner abruptly stopped, turned around and returned to the gate. After an hour-long wait, it finally took off.

A concerned passenger asked the flight attendant, "What was the problem?"

"The pilot was bothered by a noise he heard in the engine," explained the flight attendant, "and it took us a while to find a new pilot."